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IN REPLY REFER TO:
*

L*4: DAN
70-146

Spencer Chemical Company
kesearch Center
9009 ; test 67th Street

Merriam, Kansas

Attention: ?!r. N. A. Greenlos

Centlement

This is to inform you that Special iluelear Material License
No. 5?iM-154 aspires on January 31, 1964 You had previously
requested in your letter of November 20, 1962, that this
license 'e terminated. Our letter of Deceober 18, 1962,c
(copy enclosed) specified the conditions -e holievo should

be act for termination of the 11conse. ile have not received
a reply to this 1ctter. Therefore, you are roquested to
submit to us prior to the expiration of S;N-154 a report
indicating the levels of fixed and re,&.ovsble uranlus contas-

ination, includin:: rsJiation levels, existing on buildings,
equipsent and other property where activities involvina

,licensed uterial occurred.

If S21-154 is allowed to expire prior to our dot:rniains
that the contamination levels specified in our Deccabar 10,
1962, letter have been net, this could result in your
possessing special nuclear utorial without a valid ASC
license.

Vary truly yours.

Donald A. Nussbau::rer, Chief
Source and Special ::uclear Materials

aranca
Division of Licensing and :legulation

Enclosure: U1Cii\[
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